
February 11,2009 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida PSC 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 070740-SU - Joint application for approval of transfer of Hudson Utilities, Inc.'s 
wastewater system and Certificate No. 104-S, in Pasco County, to Ni Florida, LLC. 

To whom it may concern: 

This letter confirms Ni Florida updated its books to reflect the Commission approved rate base 
adjustments and balances. As such the 2008 Annual Report will reflect these approved balances. 

If there are any questions, please call Benny Wilkinson at 713-574-7772. 

Michael J. Ashfield 
VP Acquisitions 

cc: Benny Wilkinson 
Marsha Rule; Rutledge, Ecenia, Pumell & Hoffman 
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